
 
 

Castle House 
Great North Road 

Newark 
NG24 1BY 

 
Tel: 01636 650000 

www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Wednesday, 3 November 2021 

Chairman: Councillor Mrs R Crowe 
Vice-Chairman: Councillor R White 
 
Members of the Committee: 
 
Councillor L Brazier 
Councillor Mrs B Brooks 
Councillor S Carlton 
Councillor M Cope 
Councillor P Harris 
Councillor R Jackson 
 

 
 
Councillor Mrs S Michael 
Councillor Mrs S Saddington 
Councillor I Walker 
Councillor K Walker 
Councillor Wildgust 
Councillor Mrs Y Woodhead 

 
 

MEETING: Licensing Committee 
  

DATE: Thursday, 11 November 2021 at 6.00 pm 
  

VENUE: Civic Suite, Castle House, Great North Road, 
Newark NG24 1BY 

 
You are hereby requested to attend the above Meeting to be held at the time/place  

and on the date mentioned above for the purpose of transacting the  
business on the Agenda as overleaf. 

 
If you have any queries please contact Helen Brandham on helen.brandham@newark-

sherwooddc.gov.uk 01636 655248. 
 
 

 

http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/


 
 

 



AGENDA 
 

  Page Nos. 
1.   Declarations of Interests from Members and Officers 

 
 

2.   Declaration of Any Intention to Record Meeting 
 

 

3.   Minutes of the Meeting held on 2 September 2021 
 

4 - 7 

4.   Attendance at Committee by Chairman of Newark Pub Watch 
 

 

5.   Forward Plan for December 2021 to November 2022 
 

8 

PART 1 - ITEMS FOR DECISION 
 
None 
 
PART 2 - ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 
6.   Update on Licensing Appeal - Madison's Lounge Bar & Bistro 

 
9 - 10 

7.   Update on Licensing Appeal - The Corn Exchange, 18 Castlegate, Newark 
 

Verbal Report 

8.   Temporary Event Notices Received and Acknowledged Between 1 July and 30 
September 2021 
 

11 - 19 

PART 3 - STATISTICAL AND PERFORMANCE REVIEW ITEMS 
 
9.   Update on Performance and Enforcement Matters 

 
20 - 22 

PART 4 - EXEMPT AND CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS 
 
None 
 



NEWARK AND SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the Meeting of Licensing Committee held in the Civic Suite, Castle House, Great 
North Road, Newark NG24 1BY on Thursday, 2 September 2021 at 6.00 pm. 
 

PRESENT: Councillor Mrs R Crowe (Chairman) 
 
Councillor Mrs B Brooks, Councillor S Carlton, Councillor R Jackson, 
Councillor Mrs S Michael, Councillor Mrs S Saddington, Councillor 
I Walker, Councillor K Walker, Councillor Wildgust and Councillor 
Mrs Y Woodhead 
 

APOLOGIES FOR 
ABSENCE: 

Councillor R White (Vice-Chairman), Councillor L Brazier (Committee 
Member), Councillor M Cope (Committee Member) and Councillor 
P Harris (Committee Member) 

 

9 DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS FROM MEMBERS AND OFFICERS 
 

 NOTED that no Member or Officer declared any interest pursuant to any statutory 
requirement in any matter discussed or voted upon at the meeting. 

 
10 DECLARATION OF ANY INTENTION TO RECORD MEETING 

 
 The Chairman advised that the proceedings were being recorded by the Council and 

that the meeting was being livestreamed and broadcast from the Civic Suite, Castle 
House. 
 

11 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 10 JUNE 2021 
 

 AGREED that the Minutes of the meeting held on 10 June 2021 were a correct 
record and signed by the Chairman. 

 
12 FORWARD PLAN - OCTOBER 2021 TO SEPTEMBER 2021 

 
 AGREED that the Forward Plan for the period 1 October 2021 to 30 September 

2022 be noted. 
 

13 REVIEW OF POOL OF POTENTIAL CONDITIONS 
 

 The Committee considered the report presented by the Business Manager – Public 
Protection which sought Members’ comments on the pool of potential conditions that 
were available for use when considering the appropriate conditions to attach to a 
licence.   
 
The report set out the three ways in which conditions could be attached to a licence 
and under what circumstances Members’ would consider applying them, noting the 
statutory guidance on this matter.  A list of the potential conditions were attached as 
Appendix 1 to the report. 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 4

Agenda Item 3



In considering the report a Member suggested that Condition No. 4 relating to the 
closure of doors and windows during regulated entertainment would be difficult to 
enforce during the current pandemic.  This was acknowledged by the Business 
Manager. 
 
A Member queried whether there were any conditions available in relation to the use 
of fireworks.  The Business Manager advised that some premises within the district 
did have conditions relating to the use of fireworks.  He also advised of the legalities 
surrounding their use in that they could be discharged before 23:00 hours on any day 
and after that hour on 5 November and 31 December only.  Members agreed that this 
should be given consideration noting the potential to frighten livestock in the district’s 
rural areas.   
 
AGREED (unanimously) that: 
 

(a) the review of the ‘pool of conditions’ be supported; and 
 
(b) further consideration be given to: 
 
 (i) enforcement of proposed Condition No. 4; and 
 (ii) the application of a condition relating to the use of fireworks. 

 
14 UPDATE ON PUBWATCH SCHEMES IN NEWARK & SHERWOOD 

 
 The Committee considered the report presented by the Business Manager – Public 

Protection which sought to update Members on the Pubwatch schemes currently 
operating in the Newark & Sherwood district. 
 
The report set out that Pubwatch was a voluntary organisation set up to promote best 
practice with its aim being to achieve a safer drinking environment in all licensed 
premises throughout the UK.  There were currently 3 active schemes in the district: 
Newark; Southwell and Ollerton who met on a monthly basis.  Details of the use of 
Schemelink were included within the report.  The report proposed that a number of 
standing agenda items be produced for each of the schemes, although inclusion of 
them would be at the discretion of the Chairman of that group.   
 
In considering the report the Chairman advised that she had regularly attended the 
Newark scheme and that it was her intention to also attend the Southwell and 
Ollerton schemes.  She added that the Chairman of the Newark scheme was to be 
invited to the next meeting of the Licensing Committee in November.   
 
A Member suggested that it would be beneficial if, when attending, the Chairman or 
Vice-Chairman took another Member of the Committee with them.  The Chairman 
advised she would consider the suggestion. 
 
A Member referred to previous visits undertaken by Members of the Committee to 
licensed premises within the Newark area and suggested that this also be considered 
for the future.  The Business Manager advised that this would be difficult to organise 
at present but would look to organise something for the beginning of 2022. 
 

Agenda Page 5



AGREED (unanimously) that the local Pubwatch Groups be supported. 
 

15 REVIEW OF PAVEMENT LICENCES IN NEWARK 
 

 The Committee considered the report presented by the Business Manager – Public 
Protection which provided Members with an update on the current law with regard to 
Pavement Licences and the update within the district. 
 
The report set out that the Business & Planning Act 2020 had been enacted to support 
business with arrangements to trade effectively during the controls imposed as part 
of the combatting of the coronavirus.  Included within the Act was a new legal 
framework for issuing pavement licences which would complement the existing 
framework within the Highways Act 1980.  Paragraph 3 of the report set out the local 
picture, advising that 3 licences had been issued within the district.  The report also 
stated that under the Act it was not an offence to trade on the pavement without a 
licence and therefore there could be no formal enforcement of none licence holders. 
 
In response to a request from a Member that they be provided with a list of those 
premises which held a licence, the Business Manager advised that they could only 
provide such a list for licenses issued by the Council and that this would not include 
those issued by Nottinghamshire County Council under existing legislation.   
 
Members noted the issues created by the two separate issuing regimes and that only 
the County Council had enforcement powers.  They requested that the County be 
made aware of the licenses issued by NSDC.  The Business Manager advised that 
County had been informed of the licenses issued and it was hoped that they used 
their enforcement powers again those operating without a licence. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that the impacts of the Business & Planning Act 2020 with 

regard to pavement licences be noted. 
 

16 NITROUS OXIDE ISSUES IN LICENSED PREMISES 
 

 The Committee considered the report presented by the Business Manager – Public 
Protection which provided Members with information on the recreational use of 
nitrous oxide across the district and any corresponding issues within licensed 
premises.   
 
It was reported that nitrous oxide was a colourless gas used by dentists as a sedative 
and anaesthetic agent.  It was also used in the catering industry.  Paragraphs 2.2 – 2.5 
of the report set out how the gas was used other than what it was intended to be 
used for.  It was reported that the supply of nitrous oxide was an offence enforceable 
by the Police but that it was not illegal to inhale the gas.  Whilst the local concerns 
were reported in paragraphs 2.10 - 2.12 it was noted that there had been no reported 
incidents in licensed premises. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that the local position with regard to the use of nitrous 

oxide be noted. 
 
 

Agenda Page 6



17 MINUTES OF LICENSING HEARING FOR THE DAPPER SPANIEL 
 

 AGREED (unanimously) that the Minutes of the Hearing held on 14 June 2021 in 
relation to the Dapper Spaniel be noted. 

 
18 UPDATE ON PERFORMANCE AND ENFORCEMENT MATTERS 

 
 The Committee considered the report presented by the Business Manager – Public 

Protection in relation to the activity and performance of the Licensing Team between 
1 April and 30 June 2021. 
 
In considering the report a Member welcomed the effort made by licensed premises, 
referring specifically to those in rural areas, who had assisted with the supply of aid to 
those in need during the pandemic and beyond.   
 
AGREED (unanimously) that the report be noted. 
 

19 TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES RECEIVED AND ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 APRIL TO 
30 JUNE 2021 
 

 The Committee considered the report presented by the Business Manager – Public 
Protection in relation to the Temporary Event Notices (TENs) received between 1 April 
and 30 June 2021.   
 
The appendix to the report listed all the TENs with Members noting that the number 
of applications was starting to recover from the previous year due to the pandemic. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that the report be noted.   
 

 
Meeting closed at 7.00 pm. 
 
 
 
Chairman 

Agenda Page 7



 
 

Forward Plan of the Licensing Committee Decisions from 1 December 2021 to 30 November 2022 
 

This document records some of the items that will be submitted to the Licensing Committee over the course of the next twelve months.  
 

These committee meetings are open to the press and public. 
 

Agenda papers for Licensing Committee meetings are published on the Council’s website 5 days before the meeting http://www.newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk/agendas/. Any items marked confidential or exempt will not be available for public inspection. 
 

Meeting Date Subject for Decision and Brief Description Contact Officer Details 

March 2022 Review of Potential Licensing Conditions – Update Report alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 

March 2022 Attendance at Committee by Representatives of Nottinghamshire Police Authority alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 

 
Members to put forward any items they would wish to consider at future meetings of the Licensing Committee. 

A
genda P

age 8

A
genda Item

 5

http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/agendas/
http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/agendas/
mailto:alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk
mailto:alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk


 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
11 NOVEMBER 2021 
 
UPDATE ON LICENSING APPEAL – MADISON’S LOUNGE BAR & BISTRO, NEWARK 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To update Members on the licensing appeal lodged by Madison’s Lounge Bar & Bistro.  

 
2.0 Background 
 
2.1 A Licence Review Hearing was held on 23 November 2020 to consider an application from 

Nottinghamshire Police in relation to serious crime and disorder at premises in Newark 
known as Madison’s Lounge Bar & Bistro. 

 
2.2 Having listened to the evidence provided from all parties the Panel’s decision was to 

revoke the premises licence.   
 
2.3 Following receipt of the decision the legal representative for Madison’s submitted an 

appeal to the Magistrates Court.  Once an appeal has been submitted the decision of the 
Hearing is suspended until such time as the appeal is heard.  Therefore the premises stayed 
open (subject to the various coronavirus restrictions). 

 
2.4 The Council and the Police were approached during the summer with a proposal from the 

licensing representative for Madison’s.  They suggested that if a new licence application 
was submitted and conditions relating to crime and disorder could be agreed between the 
Council, Police and the Applicant, then consideration to withdraw the appeal and operate 
the premises on a new licence would be possible. 

 
2.5 Informal discussions took place and a number of conditions were agreed, however, there 

were some detailed conditions relating to door staff, CCTV and the identity of the 
Designated Premises Supervisor that proved difficult to resolve. 

 
2.6 These discussions were on going when intelligence was gathered indicating that a ‘special 

event’ night was taking place in September consisting of UK drill.  This is music and road rap 
that originated in the South London district of Brixton from 2012 onwards.  Borrowing 
heavily from the style of Chicago drill music, UK drill artists often rap about violent and 
hedonistic criminal lifestyles.  This style of music is often associated with urban gangs. 

 
2.7 Due to the nature of the event the way the venue would be managed was of concern and 

the DPS (Wezley Ranyard) had a number of discussions with the Police about the controls 
that would be in place and the plan to manage the event on the night.  The Police were 
concerned about the potential for violence and deployed additional staff on the night in 
case of any incidents 

 
2.8 The Police visited the venue on the night and were disappointed to find that many of the 

safeguards that the manager had agreed would be in place had not being implemented.   
 
 
 

Agenda Page 9

Agenda Item 6



 

These included: 
 
 Less than half the number of agreed door staff 
 No monitoring of the numbers in the venue 
 No use of knife detection equipment 
 Underage drinking 
 
2.9 Following this the Council and Police agreed that there was no benefit in continuing to try 

and work with Madison’s to achieve a mutually beneficial outcome and the licensing 
representative for Madison’s was informed that the Council now wished to proceed with 
the appeal hearing and that we would be preparing evidence and statements to support 
the appeal. 

 
2.10 A few days later the management of Madison’s announced via social media that they had 

closed ‘due to the actions of the Council’. 
 
2.11 The licensing representative has now confirmed that they have formally withdrawn their 

appeal application.  This now means that the revocation of the licence is confirmed and 
that any new operator of the premises will need to submit a new application for 
consideration by the Council. 

 
3.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
 That the report be noted. 
 
Background Papers 
 
Nil 
 
For further information, please contact Alan Batty on extension 5467 
 
Matthew Finch  
Director – Communities & Environment 
 

Agenda Page 10



 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  
11 NOVEMBER 2021 
 
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES RECEIVED AND ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 JULY TO 30 
SEPTEMBER 2021 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To inform Members of changes to Temporary Event Notices and notices that have been 

received and acknowledged between 1 July and 30 September 2021 inclusive. 
 
2.0 Background 
 
2.1 The Licensing Act 2003 introduced a light touch system for ad hoc, permitted temporary 

activities.  A Temporary Event Notice (TEN) is given by an individual (a premise user) and 
authorises the premises user to conduct one or more licensable activities at premises.   

 
2.2 There are two types of TEN; 
 

 A standard TEN, to be given no later than 10 working days before the event to which it 
relates 

 A late TEN, can be given 9 and not later than 5 working days before the event.  Late 
TENs are intended to be used by premise user who is required for reasons outside their 
control to for example, change the venue at short notice.   

 
2.3 Only the Police and Environmental Health can make representation against the TEN.  Once 

the Police and Environmental Health receive a TEN, they have 3 working days to make any 
objections to it on the grounds of any of the four licensing objectives: prevention of crime 
and disorder, prevention of public nuisance, public safety and the protection of children 
from harm.  If no objections are received the event will go ahead as planned.  If an 
objection is received for a standard TEN the Council will have to organise a hearing to 
consider the objection and may impose conditions or decide that the event cannot go 
ahead.  If an objection is received against a late TEN, no hearing is held and the application 
is refused.  

 
3.0 Attachments 
 
3.1 A detailed list of Temporary Event Notices is attached at Appendix A. 
 
4.0 RECOMMENDATION 

 
That the report be noted.  

 
Background Papers - Nil 
 
For further information please contact Nicola Kellas on extension 5894. 
 
Matt Finch 
Director – Communities & Environment 
 

Agenda Page 11

Agenda Item 8



APPENDIX A 
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 JULY 2021 AND 30 SEPTEMBER 2021 INCLUSIVE 
KEY FOR LICENSED ACTIVITIES 
A – THE SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL 
C – SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL BY OR ON BEHALF OF A CLUB TO, OR TO THE ORDER OF, A MEMBER OF THE CLUB 
E – THE PROVISION OF REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT 
R – THE PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT 

REF ACK’D PREMISE NATURE OF EVENT DATE OF 
EVENT 

TIME OF EVENT LICENSED 
ACTIVITIES 

TEN 
REF 

21/00440/TEN 02.07.2021 FIELD ADJACENT TO 
SHERWOOD FOREST VISITOR CENTRE 
FOREST CORNER 
EDWINSTOWE NG21 9RN 

STALL SELLING ALCOHOL 24.07.2021 
25.07.2021 

10:00 TO 22:00 A 4592 

21/00441/TEN 02.07.2021 FIELD ADJACENT TO 
SHERWOOD FOREST VISITOR CENTRE 
FOREST CORNER 
EDWINSTOWE NG21 9RN 

STALL SELLING ALCOHOL 31.07.2021 
01.08.2021 

10:00 TO 22:00 A 4593 

21/00442/TEN 02.07.2021 FIELD ADJECENT TO 
SHERWOOD FOREST VISITOR CENTRE 
FOREST CORNER 
EDWINSTOWE NG21 9RN 

STALL SELLING ALCOHOL 14.08.2021 
15.08.2021 

10:00 TO 22:00 A 4594 

21/00443/TEN 02.07.2021 FIELD ADJECENT TO 
SHERWOOD FOREST VISITOR CENTRE 
FOREST CORNER 
EDWINSTOWE NG21 9RN 

STALL SELLING ALCOHOL 21.08.2021 
22.08.2021 

10:00 TO 22:00 A 4595 

21/00444/TEN 02.07.2021 FIELD ADJECENT TO 
SHERWOOD FOREST VISITOR CENTRE 
FOREST CORNER 
EDWINSTOWE NG21 9RN 

STALL SELLING ALCOHOL 28.08.2021 
29.08.2021 

10:00 TO 22:00 A 4596 

21/00445/TEN 02.07.2021 FIELD ADJECENT TO 
SHERWOOD FOREST VISITOR CENTRE 
FOREST CORNER 
EDWINSTOWE NG21 9RN 

STALL SELLING ALCOHOL 04.09.2021 
05.09.2021 

10:00 TO 22:00 A 4597 

21/00446/TENLAT 02.07.2021 12 BESTHORPE ROAD 
COLLINGHAM 
NEWARK NG23 7NP 

BREWERY OPEN DAY 10.07.2021 12:00 TO 22:00 A & E 4598 

 
 

A
genda P

age 12



21/00448/TEN 05.07.2021 GROUNDS OF BRITISH HOROLOGICAL INSTITUTE 
UPTON HALL 
MAIN STREET 
UPTON NG23 5TE 

UPTON VILLAGE FETE 14.08.2021 14:00 TO 17:00 A 4599 

21/00449/TEN 06.07.2021 PARK FARM 
CRINK LANE 
SOUTHWELL NG25 OTJ 

GARDEN PARTY 25.07.2021 14:30 TO 18:30 A & E 4600 

21/00450/TEN 06.07.2021 ADJOINING FIELD 
43 FARNDON ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 4SQ 

WEDDING RECEPTION 07.08.2021 14:00 TO 23:45 A 4601 

21/00451/TENLAT 
WITHDRAWN 

06.07.2021 53.09620269858634, -0.777376841282502, 
NEWARK SHOWGROUND 
DROVE LANE 
NEWARK NG24 2NY 

OUTDOOR CINEMA 16.07.2021 
17.07.2021 
18.07.2021 

10:00 TO 00:00 
10:00 TO 00:00 
10:00 TO 00:00 

A & E 4602 

21/00452/TENLAT 06.07.2021 NEWFIELD DAIRY 
CAUNTON ROAD 
HOCKERTON 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0PN 

STALL AT FARMERS MARKET 18.07.2021 08:30 TO 15:30 A 4603 

21/00453/TEN 06.07.2021 14 ST MICHAELS VIEW 
FARNSFIELD NG22 8WP 

BAR AT BIRTHDAY PARTY 24.07.2021 18:00 TO 00:00 A & E 4604 

21/00467/TEN 08.07.2021 53.057491, -0.90789537 
WILSONS LANE 
FISKERTON 
NEWARK NG25 0UG 

FISKERTON VILLAGE SHOW 24.07.2021 10:00 TO 19:00 A 4605 

21/00468/TEN 08.07.2021 RED LION 
SOUTHWELL ROAD 
THURGARTON NG14 7GP 

WEDDING 01.08.2021 10:00 TO 24:00 A, E & R 4606 

21/00469/TEN 08.07.2021 ST HELENA’S CHURCH 
MAIN STREET 
SOUTH SCARLE NG23 7JX 

CHRISTENING 25.07.2021 14:30 TO 18:30 A & E 4607 

21/00473/TENLAT 12.07.2021 THORESBY PARK POLO CLUB 
NETHERFIELD LANE 
THORESBY NG22 9EN 

POLO TOURNAMENT 24.07.2021 
25.07.2021 

10:00 TO 19:00 
10:00 TO 19:00 

A 4608 

21/00474/TEN 12.07.2021 BREW BROTHERS 
UNIT 7 RUBYS AVENUE 
FERNWOOD NG24 3RQ 

FIRST ANNIVERSARY EVENT 31.07.2021 12:00 TO 23:00 A & E 4609 

 

A
genda P

age 13



21/00476/TENLAT 13.07.2021 SOUTHWELL RACECOURSE 
OCCUPATION LANE 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0TS 

NOTTINGHAM STEAM AND COUNTRY 
TRANSPORT SHOW 

23.07.2021 
24.07.2021 
25.07.2021 

19:00 TO 22:00 
11:00 TO 16:00 
11:00 TO 16:00 

A 4610 

21/00477/TEN 13.07.2021 ARCHERS WATER FARM 
BLIDWORTH LANE 
BLIDWORTH NG21 0NZ 

BAR AT WEDDING 31.07.2021 
01.08.2021 

15:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 01:00 

A & E 4611 

21/00479/TENLAT 15.07.2021 THE DAFFODIL TEAROOM 
SAVILE COURT 
EAKRING NG22 0BL 

TO COVER SALE OF ALCOHOL AND 
ENTERTAINMENT WHILE NO LICENCE 
IS IN PLACE 

24.07.2021 
25.07.2021 
26.07.2021 
27.07.2021 
28.07.2021 
29.07.2021 
30.07.2021 

12:00 TO 16:00 
12:00 TO 16:00 
12:00 TO 16:00 
12:00 TO 16:00 
12:00 TO 16:00 
12:00 TO 16:00 
12:00 TO 23:00 

A & E 4612 

21/00482/TENLAT 16.07.2021 12 BESTHORPE ROAD 
COLLINGHAM NG23 7NP 

BREWERY OPEN WEEKEND 23.07.2021 
24.07.2021 
25.07.2021 

12:00 TO 23:00 
12:00 TO 23:00 
12:00 TO 23:00 

A & E 4613 

21/00484/TENLAT 16.07.2021 PALACE GARDENS 
REAR OF SOUTHWELL MINSTER 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0HD 

BAR AT OUTDOOR THEATRE 24.07.2021 18:00 TO 20:30 A 4614 

21/00492/TEN 16.07.2021 PALACE GARDENS 
REAR OF SOUTHWELL MINSTER 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0HD 

BAR AT OUTDOOR THEATRE 01.08.2021 16:00 TO 18:30 A 4615 

21/00498/TEN 21.07.2021 NEWFIELD DAIRY 
CAUNTON ROAD 
HOCKERTON NG25 0PN 

COCKTAIL STALL AT MARKET 22.08.2021 10:00 TO 14:00 A 4616 

21/00499/TEN 22.07.2021 ST GILES COMMUNITY HALL 
MAIN STREET 
BALDERTON NG24 3PU 

WEDDING RECEPTION 07.08.2021 12:00 TO 23:45 A 4617 

21/00512/TEN  
(LATE) 

28.07.2021 THORESBY HALL GROUNDS 
NETHERFIELD LANE  
OLLERTON NG22 9WH 

VINTAGE CAR MEETING OF MORRIS 
REGISTER 

06.08.2021 
07.08.2021 
08.08.2021 

10:00 TO 00:00 
10:00 TO 00:00 
10:00 TO 00:00 

A 4618 

21/00513/TEN 28.7.2021 NEWARK CASTLE 
CASTLEGATE 
NEWARK NG24 1BG 

FAMILY ENTERTAINMENT AND BRASS 
BAND CONCERT 

29.8.2021 14:00 TO 23:00 A & R 4619 

21/00515/TENLAT 28.7.2021 ABBEY COURTYARD AND LAWN AREA 
RUFFORD ABBEY 
RUFFORD NG22 9DF 

POP UP SUMMER BAR  05.08.2021 
06.08.2021 
07.08.2021 
08.08.2021 

10:00 TO 19:00 A 4620 

A
genda P

age 14



21/00516/TEN 28.7.2021 ABBEY COURTYARD AND LAWN AREA 
RUFFORD ABBEY 
RUFFORD NG22 9DF 

POP UP SUMMER BAR  12.8.2021 
13.8.2021 
14.8.2021 
15.8.2021 

10:00 TO 19:00 A 4621 

21/00517/TEN 28.7.2021 ABBEY COURTYARD AND LAWN AREA 
RUFFORD ABBEY 
RUFFORD NG22 9DF 

POP UP SUMMER BAR  19.8.2021 
20.8.2021 
21.8.2021 
22.8.2021 

10:00 TO 19:00 A 4622 

21/00518/TEN 28.7.2021 ABBEY COURTYARD AND LAWN AREA 
RUFFORD ABBEY 
RUFFORD NG22 9DF 

POP UP SUMMER BAR  26.8.2021 
27.8.2021 
28.8.2021 
29.8.2021 
30.8.2021 

10:00 TO 19:00 A 4623 

21/00520/TENLAT 29.7.2021 HEXGREAVE HALL 
FARNSFIELD NG22 8LS 

WEDDING 13.8.2021 14:00 TO 23:45 A 4624 

21/00521/TEN 02.08.2021 THORESBY PARK 
NETHERFIELD LANE 
NEWARK NG22 9EP 

PITCH AT CLASSIC CAR SHOW 29.08.2021 
30.08.2021 

09:00 TO 19:30 A 4625 

21/00523/TEN 03.08.2021 11 VERNON AVENUE 
NEWARK NG24 1PG 

FUNDRAISING EVENT 21.08.2021 15:00 TO 24:00 A & C 4626 

21/00530/TENLAT 05.08.2021 HOVERINGHAM VILLAGE HALL 
GONALSTON LANE 
NOTTINGHAM NG14 7JH 

WEDDING RECEPTION 14.08.2021 13:00 TO 00:00 A 4627 

21/00532/TEN 05.08.2021 HIGHFIELD HOUSE 
LODGEFIELD LANE 
HOVERINGHAM NG14 7JQ 

WEDDING RECEPTION 21.08.2021 
22.08.2021 

16:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:30 

A & E 4628 

21/00533/TEN 
WITHDRAWN 

05.08.2021 SOUTHWELL MINSTER AND GARDENS 
CHURCH STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0HD 

BAR AT CLASSICAL MUSIC FESTIVAL 25.08.2021 
26.08.2021 
27.08.2021 
28.08.2021 
29.08.2021 
30.08.2021 

12:00 TO 00:00 
12:00 TO 00:00 
12:00 TO 00:00 
12:00 TO 00:00 
12:00 TO 00:00 
12:00 TO 00:00 

A 4629 

21/00535/TEN 06.08.2021 CARR BANKS FARM 
FARNSFIELD NG22 8HB 

SOUTHWELL AGRICULTRAL SOCIETY 
PLOUGHING MATCH AND SHOW 

25.09.2021 11:00 TO 17:30 A 4630 

21/00566/TEN 12.08.2021 CONEYGRE FARM 
HOVERINGHAM LANE 
HOVERINGHAM NG14 7JX 

CHARITY BALL 
 

03.09.2021 
04.09.2021 

19:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:30 

A 4631 

 

A
genda P

age 15



21/00552/TEN 13.08.2021 THE WAGGON AT HALAM FIELD AND CAR PARK 
THE TURNPIKE 
HALAM NG22 8AE 

VILLAGE FETE 29.08.2021 13:00 TO 23:59 A, E & R 4632 

21/00553/TENLAT 13.08.2021 ROLLESTON VILLAGE HALL 
GREENAWAY 
ROLLESTON NG23 5SG 

40TH BIRTHDAY PARTY 21.08.2021 12:00 TO 18:30 A 4633 

21/00555/TENLAT 13.08.2021 SOUTHWELL MINSTER AND GARDENS 
CHURCH STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0HD 

BAR AT CLASSICAL MUSIC FESTIVAL 23.08.2021 
24.08.2021 
25.08.2021 
26.08.2021 
27.08.2021 
28.08.2021 
29.08.2021 

12:00 TO 00:00 
12:00 TO 00:00 
12:00 TO 00:00 
12:00 TO 00:00 
12:00 TO 00:00 
12:00 TO 00:00 
12:00 TO 00:00 

A 4634 

21/00556/TEN 16.08.2021 PALACE GARDENS 
REAR OF SOUTHWELL MINSTER 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0HD 

BAR AT OUTDOOR CONCERT 05.09.2021 18:00 TO 21:30 A 4635 

21/00557/TEN 16.08.2021 PALACE GARDENS 
REAR OF SOUTHWELL MINSTER 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0HD 

BAR AT OUTDOOR CONCERT 25.09.2021 18:00 TO 21:30 A 4636 

21/00558/TEN 16.08.2021 HOVERINGHAM VILLAGE HALL 
GONALSTON LANE 
HOVERINGHAM NG14 7JH 

BAR AT WEDDING 11.09.2021 12:00 TO 00:00 A 4637 

 21/00559/TEN 16.08.2021 NEWARK SHOWGROUND 
FOSSE ROAD 
WINTHORPE NG24 2NY 

BAR AT DOG AND GARDEN SHOW 02.09.2021 
03.09.2021 
04.09.2021 
05.09.2021 

15:00 TO 23:00 
09:00 TO 23:00 
09:00 TO 23:00 
09:00 TO 17:00 

A 4638 

21/00567/TEN 17.08.2021 THE RESIDENCE 
1 VICARS COURT 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0HP 

HOUSE AND GARDENS OPEN DAY 11.09.2021 08:00 TO 18:00 A & E 4639 

21/00568/TEN 17.08.2021 WESTON VILLAGE HALL 
MAIN STREET 
WESTON NG23 6ST 

VILLAGE SUMMER FETE 11.09.2021 10:00 TO 18:00 A 4640 

21/00569/TENLAT 17.08.2021 SOUTHWELL MARKET PLACE 
OFF KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL 

PERFORMANCE AT SOUTHWELL 
FRINGE FESTIVAL 

25.08.2021 14:00 TO 15:00 E 4641 

21/00575/TEN 18.08.2021 POWER HOUSE 
MANSFIELD ROAD 
CLIPSTONE NG21 9AP 

DRONE FESTIVAL 10.09.2021 
11.09.2021 
12.09.2021 

10:00 TO 23:00 
10:00 TO 23:00 
10:00 TO 23:00 

A & E 4642 

A
genda P

age 16



21/00573/TENLAT 20.08.2021 COPPER BEECH 
KIRKLINGTON ROAD 
BILSTHORPE NG22 8SS 

FAMILY FUN DAY 29.08.2021 12:00 TO 19:00 A & E 4643 

21/00574/TEN 20.08.2021 EPPERSTONE VILLAGE HALL 
GONALSTON LANE 
EPPERSTONE NG14 6AY 

WEDDING 11.09.2021 14:00 TO 23:30 A & E 4644 

21/00576/TEN 20.08.2021 HIGHFIELDS SCHOOL 
LONDON ROAD 
BALDERTON NG24 3AL 

FAMILY CAMP OUT 10.09.2021 17:00 TO 23:00 A 4645 

21/00581/TEN 20.08.2021 BROWNHILLS MOTORHOMES 
LINCOLN ROAD 
NEWARK ON TRENT NG24 2EA 

OPEN WEEKEND 17.09.2021 
18.09.2021 

18:00 TO 23:00 
18:00 TO 23:00 

A & E 4646 

21/00582/TENLAT 20.8.2021 1-3 CASTLE GATE  
NEWARK NG24 1AZ 

OPEN WEEKEND  28.08.2021 
29.08.2021 

10:00 TO 20:00 
10:00 TO 20:00 

A & E 4647 

21/00583/TENLAT 20.8.2021 BROOK HOUSE BREWERY 
12 BESTHORPE ROAD  
COLLINGHAM NG23 7NP 

BREWERY OPEN WEEKEND 28.08.2021 
29.08.2021 
30.08.2021 

12:00 TO 19:00 
12:00 TO 19:00 
12:00 TO 19:00 

A & E 4648 

SLICS00001887 24.08.2021 NEWFIELD DAIRY 
CAUNTON ROAD 
HOCKERTON NG25 0PN 

FARMERS MARKET 19.09.2021 08:30 TO 15:30 A 4649 

21/00597/TEN 25.08.2021 COLLINGHAM AND DISTRICT CRICKET CLUB 
DALE FIELD 
COLLINGHAM NG23 7RD 

PRIAVTE WORKS PARTY 16.09.2021 18:00 TO 23:00 A & E 4650 

21/00598/TENLAT 27.08.2021 ARTHUR RADFORD HALL AND SPORTS GROUND 
COOKS LANE 
MORTON NG25 0XQ 

VILLAGE PICNIC 05.09.2021 12:00 TO 20:00 A 4651 

21/00599/TEN 27.08.2021 4 GLEBE PARK 
BALDERTON NG24 3GN 

GARDEN PARTY 11.09.2021 15:00 TO 20:00 A 4652 

21/00608/TENLAT 02.09.2021 12 BESTHORPE ROAD 
COLLINGHAM NG23 7NP 

CONCERT 11.09.2021 18:00 TO 23:00 A & E 4653 

21/00609/TEN 03.09.2021 THORESBY PARK 
NETHERFIELD LANE 
NEWARK NG22 9EP 

PITCH AT CLASSIC CAR SHOW 10.10.2021 09:00 TO 19:30 A 4654 

21/00610/TENLAT 03.09.2021 ROLLESTON MANOR 
STATION ROAD 
ROLLESTON NG23 5SE 

PRIVATE PARTY 12.09.2021 10:00 TO 21:00 A 4655 

 
 

A
genda P

age 17



21/00611/TENLAT 06.09.2021 THE HOPBARN 
HOCKERWOOD LANE 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0PZ 

CHARITY CONCERT 18.09.2021 19:30 TO 22:30 A & E 4656 

21/00612/TEN 06.09.2021 THE HOPBARN 
HOCKERWOOD LANE 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0PZ 

CHARITY CONCERT 25.09.2021 19:30 TO 22:30 A & E 4657 

21/00617/TEN 08.09.2021 BECKETTS FIELD 
BATHLEY LANE 
LITTLE CARLTON NG23 6BY 

BAR AT WEDDING 25.09.2021 14:00 TO 23:00 A 4658 

21/00627/TEN 10.09.2021 ANDY OLIVER PHOTOGRAPHY 
THE WHARF 
NEWARK NG24 1EU 

60TH BIRTHDAY PARTY 25.09.2021 18:00 TO 23:59 A & E 4659 

21/00628/TEN 10.09.2021 MANOR COTTAGE 
FARNDON LANE 
HAWTON NG24 3RT 

BAR AT WEDDING 25.09.2021 
26.09.2021 

14:30 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 00:15 

A, E & R 4660 

21/00638/TEN 14.09.2021 THE WOOVERS 
NORWELL ROAD 
CAUNTON NG23 6AQ 

PERFORMANCE OF PLAY WITH BAR 29.09.2021 
30.09.2021 
01.10.2021 

18:00 TO 20:00 
18:00 TO 20:00 
18:00 TO 20:00 

A 4661 

21/00643/TENLAT 14.09.2021 THE WAGGON AT HALAM 
THE TURNPIKE 
HALAM NG22 8AE 

40TH BIRTHDAY PARTY 25.09.2021 
26.09.2021 

19:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 03:00 

A, E & R 4662 

21/00639/TEN 14.09.2021 GEORGE STEPHENSON HALL 
NEWARK SHOWGROUND 
LINCOLN ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 0NY 

BAR AT TRUCKFEST 02.10.2021 
03.10.2021 

08:30 TO 18:00 
08:30 TO 18:00 

A 4663 

21/00640/TEN 14.09.2021 THE CARRIAGE COURT 
STOKE HALL 
CHURCH LANE 
NEWARK NG23 5QF 

ANNUAL 1980S EVENT 01.10.2021 
02.10.2021 
03.10.2021 

09:00 TO 21:00 
09:00 TO 21:00 
09:00 TO 21:00 

A 4664 

21/00645/TEN 15.09.2021 FERRY LANE FARM 
TRENT LANE 
COLLINGHAM NG23 7LY 

BIRTHDAY PARTY 01.10.2021 17:00 TO 00:00 A & E 4665 

21/00647/TEN 15.09.2021 AVENUE D 
NEWARK SHOWGROUND 
LINCOLN ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 2NY 

STALL AT TRUCKFEST 02.10.2021 08:00 TO 20:00 A 4666 

 

 

A
genda P

age 18



21/00659/TENLAT 17.09.2021 NEWARK SHOWGROUND 
LINCOLN ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 2NY 

STALL AT TRUCKFEST 02.10.2021 
03.10.2021 

09:00 TO 18:00 
09:00 TO 18:00 

A 4667 

21/00654/TENLAT 17.09.2021 12 BESTHORPE ROAD 
COLLINGHAM NG23 7NP 

MICRO BREWERY OPEN DAY 26.09.2021 12:00 TO 19:00 A 4668 

21/00657/TEN 17.09.2021 THE OLD HALL 
MAIN STREET 
THORNEY NG23 7BS 

WEDDING 02.10.2021 15:00 TO 23:59 A 4669 

21/00663/TEN 22.09.2021 JORDAN CASTLE FARM 
NEWARK ROAD 
WELLOW NG22 0EL 

WEDDING 20.11.2021 
21.11.2021 

10:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:30 

A 4670 

21/00666/TENLAT 23.09.2021 GIRTON LAKES 
GIRTON NG23 7HX 

FISHING MATCH 02.10.2021 
03.10.2021 

12:00 TO 20:00 
12:00 TO 20:00 

A 4671 

21/00674/TENLAT 27.09.2021 SHERWOOD FOREST VISITOR CENTRE 
FOREST CORNER 
EDWINSTOWE NG21 9RN 

OVERNIGHT ORIENTEERING EVENT 09.10.2021 
10.10.2021 

17:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 07:00 

R 4672 

21/00676/TENLAT 27.09.2021 THE HOPBARN 
HOCKERWOOD LANE 
UPTON ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG250PZ 

MUSIC CONCERT 09.10.2021 19:30 TO 22:30 A & E 4673 

21/00677/TEN 27.09.2021 THE HOPBARN 
HOCKERWOOD LANE 
UPTON ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0PZ 

MUSIC CONCERT 15.10.2021 19:30 TO 22:30 A & E 4674 

21/00693/TEN 30.09.2021 CHAPEL FARM 
UPTON NG23 5SY 

WEDDING 16.10.2021 
17.10.2021 

14:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00 

A & E 4675 

SLICS00001930 30.09.2021 THE ROARING MEG 
147 BARNBY GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1QZ 

PUBLIC HOUSE 08.10.2021 
09.10.2021 
10.10.2021 

11:00 TO 23:30 
11:00 TO 23:30 
11:00 TO 23:30 

A, E & R 4676 

 

A
genda P

age 19



 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  
11 NOVEMBER 2021 
 
UPDATE ON PERFORMANCE AND ENFORCEMENT MATTERS 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To inform Committee of the activity and performance of the licensing team between 1 July 

and 30 September 2021 inclusive and to provide Members with details of current going 
enforcement issues. 

 
2.0 Background 
 
2.1 This report covers the period from 1 July and 30 September 2021 inclusive and sets out the 

range and number of licence applications during this period.  It also highlights any activity 
required as a result of the applications. 

 
Activity Report for 1 July to 30 September 2021 

 

Application Type 
Number 
Received 

Number 
Issued 

Number 
Refused 

Comments 

Personal Licence 23 23 0  

Vary the Designated Premise 
Supervisor 

16 16 0  

Transfer of Premise Licence 5 5 0  

Minor Variation 2 2 0  

Variation to Premise Licence 1 1 0  

New Premise licence  7 3  4 pending 

Change of name/address of 
premise licence holder 

2 2 0  

Notification of Interest 0 0 0  

Surrendered Licences 1 0 0  

Temporary Event Notices 85 84  1 withdrawn 

 
2.2 By way of comparison, the number of Temporary Event Notices received for the same 

period last year was 23 and the previous year was 113.  
 
2.3 Enforcement Activity 
 
 Ongoing Enforcement Activity 1 July to 30 September 2021 
 

Location Summary of 
Complaint/Reason for 
Visit 

Date Case 
Opened 

Action Taken So Far 

Farndon 
Boathouse 

Complaint through 
parish council of 
music and people 
noise disturbing 
residents 

01.07.21 LEO visited and spoke to DPS who 
expressed similar concerns. Advised to 
speak to police re antisocial 
behaviour/drug issues. LEO put DPS in 
touch with the parish clerk to discuss the 
concerns. 

Agenda Page 20

Agenda Item 9



 

Dapper 
Spaniel, 
Rolleston 

Complaint of noise 
from outside bar area 

05.07.21 LEO has been in correspondence with 
complainants and the investigation is 
ongoing. 

Copper 
Beech, 
Bilsthorpe 

Complaint of noise 
from music and bikes 

16.07.21 LEO met with DPS and discussed licence 
conditions. Further complaints received 
and 2 warning letters were sent. The 
investigation remains open. 

Brook House 
Brewery, 
Collingham 

Complaint of music 
noise 

23.07.21 LEO visited in conjunction with Planning 
Enforcement and advised re acceptable 
noise levels. A number of further 
complaints received and a warning letter 
was sent to the premises. The investigation 
is still open and an application for a 
premises licence has now been submitted. 

Bramley 
Apple, 
Southwell 

Complaints of noise 
and nuisance from 
customers 

03.08.21 A number of complaints have been 
received. LEO advised DPS re dealing with 
unreasonable behaviour from customers 
and a letter sent to the licence holders. 
Investigation is still ongoing. 

White Hind, 
Newark 

Complaint of loud 
music till midnight 

09.08.21 LEO spoke to DPS and advised to keep 
windows and doors shut when not in use. 
No further complaints. 

Black Swan, 
Edwinstowe 

Complaint of people 
noise 

09.08.21 LEO met with DPS and brewery 
representative to discuss concerns. 
Complainant was happy that no further 
issues have occurred since. 

Full Moon, 
Morton 

Complaint of noise 
from live singer 

10.08.21 LEO visited and spoke to DPS re keeping 
noise levels down. Further complaint 
received so noise equipment installed but 
no recordings made. No further complaints 
received.  

Flying Circus, 
Newark 

Report that an outside 
bar was installed that 
was not covered by 
the premises licence 

12.08.21 Officer visited the premises and found no 
outside bar in operation.  Advice given to 
licence holder.  Situation being monitored. 

Town Kebab 
House, 
Newark 

Complaint of noise 
from customers 

27.08.21 LEO discussed the premises with 
Environmental Health and Planning 
Enforcement. Planning have taken the lead 
and no further complaints received. 

Black Swan, 
Edwinstowe 

Routine inspection 08.09.21 Advised that DPS must have personal 
licence available at the premises, 
otherwise all in order. 

Bramley 
Apple, 
Southwell 

Routine inspection 08.09.21 Advised to check gaming permit and that 
DPS must have personal licence available 
at the premises, otherwise all in order. 

M&S 
Easthorpe 
Service 
Station, 
Southwell 

Test purchase exercise 27.09.21 The purchaser was not challenged or asked 
for ID when buying alcohol. LEO spoke to 
manager and followed up with a letter to 
the DPS reminding them of their 
responsibilities under the Challenge 25 
licence condition. 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 21



 

Wheatsheaf, 
Newark 

Complaint of loud 
music 

30.09.21 LEO visited the DPS who denied that any 
loud music has been played. LEO advised 
that noise levels should be monitored 
during live performances. The investigation 
is still open. 

 
3.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 

That the Committee consider the contents of the report and identifies any issues it 
wishes to examine further. 

 
For further information please contact Nicola Kellas on extension 5894 
 
Matthew Finch 
Director – Communities & Environment 

Agenda Page 22


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 2 September 2021
	5 Forward Plan for December 2021 to November 2022
	6 Update on Licensing Appeal - Madison's Lounge Bar & Bistro
	8 Temporary Event Notices Received and Acknowledged Between 1 July and 30 September 2021
	11.11.21 - TENs Appendix A

	9 Update on Performance and Enforcement Matters

